

There will be a meeting of the **AMENITIES** Committee in the Council Chamber, 1 Moorland Parade, Moorland Way, Upton on **TUESDAY 6 NOVEMBER 2018** which will commence at **7.00 pm**.

Signed: **Karen Wright**
Town Clerk
31 October 2018

Democratic Session - With permission and at the discretion of the Chairman any member of the public may comment on an issue being debated by the Council in order to provide information or clarification of items relevant to the matter being debated. This facility will normally be limited to a maximum of only three minutes per person on the subject being debated. This will take place at 7.45pm and will last for a maximum of 15 minutes.

AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest and apologies for absence.
2. Clerks Report.
3. Correspondence: a) ICCM Journal Autumn 2018
b) BRAMM Newsletter
c) Letter from resident re memorials
4. To discuss the Community Right to Bid re the Allotment site.
5. To consider quotations to supply flood lighting at the Recreation Ground:
 - a) £6,580.00
 - b) £16,132.28
 - c) £20,840.75
6. To consider a quote from the Borough of Poole of £1850 for the removal of the cricket wicket.
7. To discuss the Annual Christmas Event.
8. To receive update on the Pavilion maintenance improvements.
9. To review all hire fees on the Recreation Ground.

10. To receive committee financial update.

11. To receive update from Amenities Champions:

Allotments	-	Cllr Mrs M Pryor
Recreation Ground	-	Cllr M Chase
Cemetery	-	Cllr Mrs M Pryor
Redwood Road Play Area	-	Cllr Mrs J M Richards
Warbler Park Play Area	-	Cllr R Holloway
Pavilion Champion	-	Cllr M Chase

12. Items of report and matters for future agendas.